Faculty Senate Meeting Southwest Tennessee Community College Farris Building Hospitality Room, Macon Cove Campus March Minutes (Approved April 1, 2003)

A. Call to Order and Roll Call

The Senate was called to order at 3:00 P.M., March 4th.

The following Senators were present for roll call: M. Bodayla, D. Branch, L.J. Smith, C. McKinney, M. Moses, , K. Singleton, T. Blankenbeckler, B. Turner, D. Smith, L. Miller, S. Park, R. Schlichter, V. Armstrong, M. Beloate, J. Pritchard, L. Gatewood, M. Pratt, T. McColgan, J. Williams, L. Pope (and S. Haley)

The following Senators were absent for roll call: M. Northern, B. Abernathy-Phillips, G. Foon, and B. Simon

The following Senators submitted a proxy: P. Fancher proxy to T. Blankenbeckler, T. Waters proxy to S. Park, and M. Vines proxy to L. J. Smith

B. Reading and Approval of Minutes The Senate approved the February minutes as written.

C. Reports from Officers and Senate Committees

- 1. Senate Executive Committee
 - a. Action requests: Concerns about Summer Teaching

Haley said that he has sent out several emails to the faculty explaining this matter, and there is nothing new to report. Prior to meeting with Dr. Essex, Haley said that he had surveyed other TBR schools to determine how those schools were dealing with summer pay. He said that it appeared that Dr. Essex was genuinely surprised when he was told that many of the other college Presidents had not asked for an exemption to the 1/32 summer pay. Dr. Essex had thought that all of them would ask for the exemption. With that in mind, Dr. Essex agreed to continue the summer pay for nine-month faculty with the 1/32 pay rate as it has been applied in previous years. Bodayla thanked Haley for the effective way he handled this crisis. Haley said that faculty should thank Dr. Essex for this decision, particularly since he went against the recommendations of senior staff. Haley asked the Senators to make sure their Deans and department Chairs were not making arbitrary decisions about summer school.

- b. Senate Committee Liaison (Blankenbeckler): (for any updates see committees below)
- c. Curriculum Committee Liaison (McKinney): (for any updates see Curriculum Committee below)
- d. Scholarship Committee Liaison (L.R. Smith): (for any updates see Scholarship Committee below)
- 2. Academic Matters Committee (Gephart)

Blankenbeckler reported that the Academic Matters Committee met on March 3rd to review policies that it oversees. During the review, the committee noted a few typographical errors and some confusing issues. However, the main item of business discussed in the meeting related to the length of time faculty must serve on this committee. When Haley raised the question about committee appointments, Williams said that the new Senate President should appoint the Senate committees each year. Haley, with Senate agreement, said that whoever is elected Senate President for the next academic year should make plans to reappoint the Senate committees (with the exception of the Faculty Development and Evaluation Committee).

3. Grade Appeals Committee (Regan)

Blankenbeckler said that the Grade Appeals Committee had no grade appeals pending. However, the committee resubmitted the "Grade Appeals Form Procedures" and the "Grade Appeal Form" documents

that the Senate had returned for minor editing several months ago. In response, the Senate moved to approve the changes and forward the documents to Dr. Miller. The motion passed unopposed.

4. Faculty Handbook Committee (Hurrah, Reid)

Although the Faculty Handbook Committee has completed work on the faculty handbook, and a hard copy of the handbook is available, there is no Microsoft Word document available for posting on the Senate web site. The handbook was originally word-processed in a non-Windows format, and there have been problems getting it converted to a Microsoft Word version. To Pratt's question, Haley responded that he does not think the committee plans to send hard copies out to the faculty.

- 5. Faculty Development and Evaluation Committee (Robertson, Lipinski) Blankenbeckler said that the FDEC will meet on March 5^{th.}. Haley added that the Chair and Co-chair of the FDEC will meet with the SEC, Vice Provost, and Provost on March 6th to discuss the faculty evaluation that is under development.
- 6. Faculty Welfare Committee (Haseltine)

Blankenbeckler reported that the committee completed its two charges, developing components for an administrative department head evaluation and compiling a survey to determine faculty morale, and submitted them to the Senate at the February meeting. Consequently the committee has not scheduled another meeting.

a. Status of Administrative Evaluation

Haley said that the Provost has not yet appointed a committee to determine the ratings for the 26 questions that will be listed on the department head evaluation. However, Dr. Miller has assured Haley that the evaluation will be in place for use this spring. [This document is posted at the Senate Sharepoint web site.]

b. Status of Faculty Morale Survey

Although Haley submitted the survey to Dr. Miller, she suggested that the Senate edit some of the comments before sending it on to Dr. Essex. Blankenbeckler and L.J. Smith said that Dr. Miller asked the SEC to make some of the comments more positive and less derogatory and demeaning. Pritchard questioned whether the comments were really derogatory and demeaning or just direct. Blankenbeckler said that Dr. Miller was willing to take the comments to Dr. Essex as presented, but she thought that some of the comments were unprofessional and would reflect badly on the faculty. Although Pritchard and L.J. Smith agreed to discuss the matter at a later time, debate between the two Senators on this matter continued. In response to Pritchard's request, Singleton read several comments in the survey as examples. Haley then asked the Senate if the unedited survey should be sent to Dr. Essex. When the Senators could not reach at a consensus, Schlichter moved to table this discussion until the April Senate meeting. The motion passed unopposed. [This survey is posted at the Senate Sharepoint web site.]

7. (ad hoc) Senate Scholarship Committee

L.J. Smith reported that the director of the Scholarship Committees would provide her with a list of current contributors to the three Senate Scholarships. Three of these contributors will be asked to serve on the Senate Scholarship Committee this spring to select recipients.

8. Election Committee:

See "Unfinished Business," item number 16 for a discussion of Election Committee business.

The following are College Standing Committees with specific Senate Relationships:

9. Curriculum Committee (Summons)

The report from this committee was tabled at the last meeting, but typed updates were included with the draft of the February Minutes that was distributed at this Senate session. McKinney reported that the committee has a tremendous workload, but it functions well. Senators seemed satisfied with the existing reporting relationship.

- 10. Promotion and Tenure Committee no report
- 11. Readmission Appeals Committee (Germain, Carson) no report
- D. Unfinished Business
 - Faculty Senate Priorities for 2002 2003: posted at Senate Sharepoint Web Site Haley reported that he has made numerous updates over the last few weeks. [http://internal.stcc.tn.edu/facsenate/].
 - 2. Status of Request for Second Department head Seminar to be Conducted by Mr. P. Thomas As reported at the last Senate meeting, Mr. P. Thomas did not offer the kind of workshop that Haley had requested. Since Mr. Thomas has not contacted Haley about presenting another one as agreed upon, Dr. Miller has decided to employ an outside consultant from FedEx. The consultant will present the workshop this spring. Haley briefly reviewed the purpose of the workshop once again.
 - 3. Status of Non-Tenured Faculty in Engineering Technologies Now Under Review by Dr. Miller Haley said that Dr. Miller is concerned about this issue. She explained that recently there was a change in TBR attorneys. The previous attorney and the new attorney hold conflicting points of view about how to deal with this matter. As a result, the whole issue still remains unresolved. Armstrong pointed out that the lack of tenured faculty in this department would present a problem for those (possibly two) who become eligible for tenure. There will be no one in the department to vote for or against them. Singleton pointed out that since the voting requirement was a school policy and not a TBR policy, Dr. Miller should be made aware of this pending problem. Haley agreed to discuss this with Dr. Miller and report back to the Senate.
 - Status of Twelve Month Contracts Now Under Review by Dr. Miller for TBR Although the administration was prepared to dissolve most of the twelve month contracts this June, Dr. Essex has agreed to delay this until next June, 2004. The Provost is reviewing each of the contracts and will make recommendations to him in the next few months based on the advice of the Deans. Haley suggested that the Senators review and prepare a strategy to deal with this. Schlichter said that it is not in the best interest of the institution to lose all the twelve-month contracts. He suggested that some twelvemonth faculty should be retained in each department and cited reasons for his view such as continuity of information to students and administration throughout the summer months. In reply to M. Kelley, Haley said that TBR has instructed the administration to reduce the number of twelve-month contracts where possible. L. J. Smith suggested that the Senate appoint an ad hoc committee to examine this matter. After further discussion about this as a money-saving and cost issue, L. J. Smith moved to create an ad hoc committee to review the pros and cons of eliminating twelve month contracts and to develop a proactive response. Also, L.J. Smith said that she would send out an email to all faculty members asking for volunteers to serve on this committee, and she would serve as Senate liaison to the committee. Haley asked L. J. Smith to have the committee draft a report for the next Senate meeting. The motion passed without opposition.
 - 5. Status of ad hoc Budget (Fiscal) Oversight Committee The Oversight Committee has met once, and Haley has taken some of the suggestions to the administration. Given the current fiscal problems, Haley does not plan to have this committee reconvene at this point in time.
 - 6. Status of Plan to Unite Three Faculty Organizations to Push for Salary Equity no report
 - 7. Status of Recommendation to Compensate Program Coordinators no report [According to previous Senate minutes, Dr. Miller is supposed to have a recommendation on the issue of program coordinator compensation in the spring.] Haley will ask Dr. Miller about this recommendation again.

- 8. Status of Action Request: to Post Budget and Salary Equity Online Dr. Essex suggested that Haley ask Mr. K. McCune about getting the Salary Equity study posted online. However, Mr. McCune said there were "privacy issues" that prevented the school from posting this information online. Pratt pointed out that the study was available in the library, and Branch argued that this is public knowledge. Haley will ask about this again. Also, Haley said that the budget was simply too large to convert to a Microsoft format for posting.
- 9. Information about List of Low Productivity Programs Sent to TBR (programs listed, faculty input) Haley said that this item of business was completed at the last Senate session.
- Status of Senate Motion to Appoint Senate Representative to any College Budget Oversight Committee: Response from Dr. Essex Dr. Miller responded to this instead, and she requested that the Senate wait until she receives recommendations from the Deans. Haley was concerned that she has forgotten about this, and he will remind her of the agreement. Also, he said that the recommendations from the college might have already been sent to TBR.
- Status of Faculty Emeritus Haley reported that the Faculty Emeritus proposal has been given to Dr. Miller and he is awaiting her response.
- 12. Status of Negotiations for Administrative Evaluations above Department Chair Level Singleton reported that Dr. Miller was positive about a feedback type mechanism for evaluating above the level of chairs.
- 13. Status of Bylaws/Constitution Recommendations form Dr. Miller and Dr. Essex Copies of the Constitution and the Bylaws containing recommendations from Dr. Miller and Dr. Essex were distributed to the Senators. L.J. Smith first reviewed each recommendation, allowed discussion, and called for a motion on the administrative recommendation. Following very lengthy discussion throughout, particularly on proper parliamentary procedure, the following are changes agreed upon by the Senate:

Changes in Constitution - draft 8

- 1. Page 1: returned to original Constitution with "College President" at 3 places on the page
- 2. Page 4: returned to original Constitution with "The President shall serve as or appoint a representative to the Tennessee Board of Regents Faculty Sub-Council..."
- 3. Page 5: approved the insertion of the sentence beginning with "The role of this committee...."
- 4. Page 5/6: approved minor changes under Curriculum Committee as suggested
- 5. Page 6: approved minor change under Readmission Appeals Committee as suggested
- 6. Page 6: approved change under Amendments... returned to original Constitution with "....with final concurrence by the President of the College."

Changes in Bylaws - draft 8

- 1. Page 2: changed "findings" to "recommendations" and "Faculty Senate" to "SEC"
- 2. Page 3: approved the change "and the Readmission Appeals Committee" as suggested
- 3. Page 5: approved the insertion of the sentence beginning with "The role of this committee..."
- 4. Page 5: approved the change ""or his/her designee"

[According to the report from that committee, the correct name should be "Readmission Appeals Committee" and not "Readmissions Appeals Committee." This change was made in both the Constitution and Bylaws.]

[The revised Constitution and Bylaws are posted at the Senate Sharepoint web site.]

The revised drafts of the Constitution and Bylaws will be submitted again to Dr. Miller and Dr. Essex.

14. Status of Faculty Voting on Constitution

Though the Senate approves the Bylaws, the changes in the Constitution must be approved by two-thirds of the faculty voting. Assuming administrative approval, L.J. Smith proposed that the faculty vote on the Constitutional changes take place after all the Senate elections are completed in April.

- 15. Status of Cell Phone Use in Classroom: Clarification from Dr. Miller, Motion Tabled in February At the last Senate meeting, Haley agreed to ask Mr. P. Thomas, the Affirmative Action Officer, about his decision to support a student during an incident at Macon Cove. Haley said that Thomas could not recall any details about the matter, and Haley is still waiting for clarification from him on this. As Haley pointed out at the previous Senate meeting, this incident prompted the TBR lawyers to recommend that Southwest develop a policy regulating cell phone use in the classroom. After further discussion, McColgan questioned the need to wait for any further clarification. Several Senators spoke against setting a department-wide policy as suggested at the previous Senate meeting. Instead, Bodayla moved that "The Faculty Senate supports the right of individual faculty to set their own policy on the use of cell phones and other disruptions." The motion passed with one opposed.
- 16. Status of Divisional, Departmental, Senate President Elections

L.J. Smith reviewed the emails that she and the Election Committee distributed to the Chairs and to the faculty about the upcoming elections. This year the committee assumed the responsibility for the divisional elections, for the election of the Senate President, and for informing those departments which had to elect departmental Senators. She reviewed the timeline that the committee sent out, although weather problems created some delays as well as problems obtaining candidate names from some of the departments. L.J. Smith reported that the divisional elections will begin on March 5th with the following candidates running in each division:

Divisional Candidates for the 2003-2004 Senate: Division: Liberal Studies & Education Departments: a. Developmental Studies No Candidate Submitted b. Fine Arts, Languages, and Literature Doug Branch No Candidate_Submitted c. Education d. Social & Behavioral Science/ Criminal Justice Mary Ann Bodayla, Lilliette Smith Division: Business, Career Studies & Tech. **Departments:** a. Accountancy, Office Admin. & Career Studies No Candidate Submitted b. Administration & Paralegal Studies No Candidate Submitted c. Info. Tech. & Graphic Arts Tech. Jerry Redmond d. Engineering Technologies Gary Spencer____ e. Indus & Environ Technologies Dale Railston Division: Math, Sciences & Allied Health **Departments:** a. Mathematics **Bill Turner** b. Natural Sciences Robert Tate c. Nursing Sharon Livisav d. Allied Health David Brace

L.J. Smith reported that the departments have elected the following departmental Senators at this time:

Division: Liberal Studies & Education	
Departments:	
a. Developmental Studies	<u>No Replacement This Time</u>
b. Fine Arts, Languages, and Literature	No Replacement This Time
c. Education	<u>No Replacement This Time</u>
d. Social & Behavioral Science/ Criminal Justice	<u>No Replacement This Time</u>
Division: Business, Career Studies & Tech.	
Departments:	
a. Accountancy, Office Admin. & Career Studies	<u>Sheridan Park</u>
b. Administration & Paralegal Studies	No Senator Reported
c. Info. Tech. & Graphic Arts Tech.	No Replacement This Time
f. Engineering Technologies	Max Cutler
g. Indus & Environ Technologies	Carl Wagner
Division: Math, Sciences & Allied Health	
Departments:	
a. Mathematics	Tamara McColgan
b. Natural Sciences	Bob Drake
c. Nursing	Loretta Regan
d. Allied Health	No Replacement This Time

In concluding her report, L. J. Smith said that the deadline for signatures for the Senate President petition is March 5^{th} , the introduction of presidential candidates will be March 18^{th} , and the election of the Senate President will be March $24^{th} - 28^{th}$.

17. Status of Macon Cove Concerns about Parking in the Lots Near the Trailers: Responses from Captain Brown and Dr. Miller

Captain Brown assured Haley there would be greater enforcement in the Macon Cove lots. In addition to the Macon Cove concerns, Haley sent Mr. Floyd a memo relating to parking issue at the Union Campus. Haley is waiting for a response from him. Singleton pointed out there seems to be greater parking enforcement at Macon Cove, but the officers are now out of tickets.

- E. New Business
 - Bi-annual Vote of Confidence No Confidence in Administration (Tabled in February)
 In January Pritchard moved to have the matter of a bi-annual vote of confidence no confidence for the administration added to the February agenda. However, this matter was tabled in February, and Haley suggested that Pritchard withdraw or table it once more. Pritchard argued that this should be in response to the decision of the administration to require the use of the newly developed faculty evaluation. Bodayla argued that an evaluation is quite different from such a proposed vote, and that something of this nature should only be used under extreme circumstances. In the end, Pritchard withdrew the motion.
 - 2. Faculty Awards Forms.
 - Singleton distributed the following three Faculty Awards documents for Senate review:
 - a. Letter from Mr. Arch Griffin inviting nominations and applications, along with a timetable
 - b. Nomination / Application Process for Faculty Awards
 - c. Faculty Awards Application form

She explained that she made changes in the forms to make them current, and she reviewed the documents and how they are to be used. There was some confusion about who was responsible for appointing the

Awards Ceremony Committee. Since several Senators felt that organizing this function was not a Senate responsibility, Haley will ask Dr. Miller for clarification. Singleton said that she has asked for faculty participation whenever this committee is established and called for volunteers from among the faculty. Also, she said that someone is needed to complete the purchase orders for the six plaques. The Senate moved to accept the Faculty Awards documents as edited without opposition. [These documents are posted at the Senate Sharepoint web site.]

3. Middle College High School

Bodayla said that since the college intends to move the MCHS into the E Building at Union Avenue, many college faculty members would be relocated. Bodayla said that she and other faculty there are greatly concerned about the increasing number of incidents involving the high school students. She said that the problems are of such a nature that she and others have begun to fear for their safety! She stressed that at this point the students are not just a nuisance problem, but have become an actual safety treat to college faculty, staff, and college students! Bodayla said that she does not believe that containing them at one location, E building, will resolve anything, and she questioned the large cost of refitting building E so that it would be up to code for high school age students. She informed the Senate that she would be drafting a petition for college personnel to sign requesting the removal of the high school from the Union Avenue Campus. She requested that faculty send her documentation of past problems or incidents involving the high school students. D. Smith stated that it was outrageous to spend such a large amount of money on renovations for the high school, and he too said that this would be a good time to push for the removal of the high school from the campus. Bodayla called for Senators to volunteer to circulate the petitions at the campuses and centers. She stated emphatically that she wanted to compile this data in the event that high school students attack and injure college faculty members and to provide evidence for lawsuits that might arise as a result of an attack. Williams said that over the years he has sent letters describing problems created by the high school students to successive administrations and to a previous Chancellor but to no avail, and he said that he has given up. He also said that he left the Union Campus several years ago to avoid contact with the high school students altogether.

Other Business

1. Appointments to Senate Committees for 2003-2004

Many of the faculty have been serving on Senate committees for the last two years. Since these are supposed to be yearly appointments, Haley will reappoint them should he be reelected as Senate President (with the exception of the FDEC).

F. Adjournment

The Senate moved to adjourn at 5:12 P.M. The next Senate meeting will be April 1st, in the Faculty Lounge at the Union Avenue Campus.

STCC Senators and Senate Committees

March Roll Sheet

2002-2003 Senate

President: Steve Haley	shaley		5635	
Division Senators of Liberal S (Developmental Studies, Educa Science/Criminal Justice)		tion - Five Seats. aguage and Literature, Social and Beh	avioral	Roll
Mary Ann Bodayla (1yr) Doug Branch (1yr) Lilliette Smith (1yr) Clark McKinney(2yrs) Mark Moses(2yrs)	mbodayla dbranch ljsmith cmckinney mmoses	Social Behav. Sci./Crim. Just. Fine Arts/Lang. and Lit. Social Behav. Sci./Crim. Just. Social Behav. Sci./Crim. Just. Developmental Studies	5197 4483 4125 4574 4434	
Division Senators of Business (Accountacy/Office Adm./Care Information Tech/Graphic Arts and Environ. Tech.)	er Studies, Busines	s Adm. and Paralegal Studies,		
Patsy Fancher (1yr)	pfancher	Information Tech., Graph. Arts.	4141	

Premeirer	inormation reeni, orapin russ		
ksingleton	Information Tech., Graph. Arts	4415	
mnorthern	Engineering Tech.	4286	
baphillips	Business Adm. & Paralegal Stu	4691	
tblankenbeck	Information Tech., Graph. Arts	4677	
	ksingleton mnorthern baphillips	ksingletonInformation Tech., Graph. ArtsmnorthernEngineering Tech.baphillipsBusiness Adm. & Paralegal Stu	ksingletonInformation Tech., Graph. Arts4415mnorthernEngineering Tech.4286baphillipsBusiness Adm. & Paralegal Stu4691

Division Senators of Math, Natural Sciences, & Health Sciences - Four Seats.

(Nursing, Mathematics, Natural Sciences, Allied Health)

Bill Turner (1yr)	wturner	Mathematics	6023	
Doug Smith (1yr)	dsmith	Natural Sciences	4128	
Gerald Foon (2yrs)	gfoon	Allied Health	5412	
Lynda Miller (2yrs)	lmiller	Natural Sciences	4447	

Departments by Division:

Division: Business, Career Studies & Tech. Departments:

- a. Accountancy, Office Admin. & Career Studies
- b. Administration & Paralegal Studies
- c. Info. Tech. & Graphic Arts Tech.
- d. Engineering Technologies

e. Indus & Environ Technologies

Sheridan Park (1yr)	spark	Accountancy/ Office Adm.	4682	
Twyla Waters (1yr)	twaters	Business Adm. and Paralegal St.	4596	
Roger Schlichter(2yr)	rschlichter	Information Tech./Graphic Arts	4144	
Bill Simon (1yr)	wsimon	Engineering Tech.	4163	
Vicki Armstrong (1yr)	varmstrong	Industrial and Environ. Tech.	4293	

Division: Liberal Studies & Education Departments:

a. Developmental Studies

- b. Fine Arts, Languages, and Literature
- c. Education

d. Social & Behavioral	Science/ Crimina	l Justice		
Mickey Beloate (2yr)	mbeloate	Developmental Studies	6015	
John Pritchard (2yr)	jpritchard	Fine Arts/Language and Literature	5645	
Lafayette Gatewood (2yr)	lgatewood	Education.	5147	
Mary Pratt (2yr)	mpratt	Social Behav. Sci./Crim. Just	6056	
Division: Math, Natural Science Departments:	es & Health Scien	ices		
a. Mathematics				
b. Natural Sciences				
c. Nursing				
d. Allied Health				
Tamara McColgan (1yr)	tmccolgan	Mathematics	5530	
Jim Williams (1yr)	jiwilliams	Natural Sciences	5978	
Mary Vines (1yr)	mvines	Nursing	5549	
Linda Pope (2yr)	lpope	Allied Health	5056	

• Senators are exempt from serving on other standing committees.

Faculty Senate Committees for 2002-2003

ACADEMIC MATTERS: Lynn Huggins, Ron Gephart (**Chair**), Clarence Christian, Janice Van Dyke, Lynn Spivey, Carolyn Brown, Pam Trim, Marguerite Jackson Jones; Liz Lawrence;

GRADE APPEALS: Louis Moses, Deborah Barton, Melvin Tuggle, Loretta Regan (**Chair**), Carol Gazik, *_____ Clementee Whaley; (Jody Couch has resigned from this committee, but her replacement has not been named.)

FACULTY HANDBOOK: Lydia Linebarger, Roma Magtoto, Mark Moses, Cy Pipkin, Loretta McBride, Marty Hurrah (**Chair**), Thelma Harris, Brenda Smith, (Ed Reid, ex officio);

FACULTY DEVELOPMENT AND EVALUATION: Linda Lipinski (**Assist. Chair**), Georgia Whaley, Darius Wilson, Jane Santi, Vicki Robertson (**Chair**), Mary Pratt, Thurston Shrader, Janice Van Dyke, Donna Toole, Homer Ray, Evelyn Little;

FACULTY WELFARE: Indiren Pillay, Fonda Fracchia, Clair Berry, Malinda Wade, John Friedlander, Cecil Coone, Robert Prytula, Dave Darnall, Yvonne Jones, Eddie Jones, Dwight Campbell, Deborah Haseltine (**Chair**), Frankie Harris, Phyllis Cox, Charles Pender, D. Wright;

(AD HOC) SENATE SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE :

ELECTION COMMITTEE: L.J. Smith (chair), M. Beloate, R. Schlichter, L. Miller, and J. Pritchard

The following are College Standing Committees with specific Senate Relationships: (See Constitution.)

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE:

Clark McKinney is the Senate liaison to this committee.

PROMOTION AND TENURE COMMITTEE:

READMISSION APPEALS: Darius Wilson, Pat Foley, Asmelash Ogbasion, Joe Carson (Assist. Chair), Kathy Germain (Chair), Brenda Phillips;

_,

STCC Senators and Senate Committees

April Roll Sheet

2003-2004 Senate

Division Senators:

Division Senators of Liberal Studies and Education - Five Seats.

(Developmental Studies, Education, Fine Arts/Language and Literature, Social and Behavioral Science/Criminal Justice)

Mary Ann Bodayla (2yrs)	mbodayla	Social Behav. Sci./Crim. Just.	5197
Doug Branch (2yrs)	dbranch	Fine Arts/Lang. and Lit.	4483
Lilliette Smith (2yrs)	ljsmith	Social Behav. Sci./Crim. Just.	4125
Clark McKinney(1yr)	cmckinney	Social Behav. Sci./Crim. Just.	4574
Mark Moses(1yr)	mmoses	Developmental Studies	4434

Division Senators of Business, Career Studies and Technology - Five Seats.

(Accountacy/Office Adm./Career Studies, Business Adm. and Paralegal Studies, Information Tech/Graphic Arts/Geog. Info. Sys., Engineering Tech., Industrial and Environ. Tech.)

Jerry Redmond (2yrs)	jredmond	Information Tech., Graph. Arts.	4410
Gary Spencer (2yrs)	gspencer	Engineering Tech.	4404
Dale Railston (2yrs)	drailston	Indus & Environ Technologies	4152
Bettie Abernathy-Phillips (1yr)	baphillips	Business Adm. & Paralegal Stu	4691
Todd Blankenbeckler (1yr)	tblankenbeck	Information Tech., Graph. Arts	4677

Division Senators of Math, Natural Sciences, & Health Sciences - Four Seats. (Nursing, Mathematics, Natural Sciences, Allied Health)

Bill Turner (2yr)	wturner	Mathematics	6023
David Brace(2yr)	dbrace	Allied Health	5405
Gerald Foon (1yr)	gfoon	Allied Health	5412
Lynda Miller (1yr)	lmiller	Natural Sciences	4447

Department Senators:

Division: Business, Career Studies & Tech. Departments:

- a. Accountancy, Office Admin. & Career Studies
- b. Administration & Paralegal Studies
- c. Info. Tech. & Graphic Arts Tech.
- d. Engineering Technologies

e. Indus & Environ Tec	hnologies		
Sheridan Park (2yr)	spark	Accountancy/ Office Adm.	4682
No Senator Elected at this time		Business Adm. and Paralegal St.	
Roger Schlichter(1r)	rschlichter	Information Tech./Graphic Arts	4144
Max Cutler (2yr)	mcutler	Engineering Tech.	4166
Carl Wagner (2yr)	cwagner	Industrial and Environ. Tech.	4160

5635

Roll

Division: Liberal Studies & Education Departments:

a. Developmental Studies b. Fine Arts, Languages, and Literature c. Education d. Social & Behavioral Science/ Criminal Justice Mickey Beloate (1yr) mbeloate **Developmental Studies** 6015 John Pritchard (1yr) jpritchard Fine Arts/Language and Literature 5645_ Lafayette Gatewood (1yr) lgatewood Education. 5147 Mary Pratt (1yr) mpratt Social Behav. Sci./Crim. Just 6056 **Division: Math, Natural Sciences & Health Sciences Departments:** a. Mathematics **b.** Natural Sciences c. Nursing d. Allied Health Tamara McColgan (2yr) tmccolgan Mathematics 5530 Bob Drake(2yr) bdrake Natural Sciences 4501 Loretta Regan (2yr) lregan Nursing 5447 Linda Pope (1yr) lpope Allied Health 5056

• Senators are exempt from serving on other standing committees.

Membership of Faculty Senate Committees for 2003-2004

ACADEMIC MATTERS: to be appointed;

GRADE APPEALS: to be appointed

FACULTY HANDBOOK: to be appointed;

FACULTY DEVELOPMENT AND EVALUATION: Linda Lipinski (**Assist. Chair**), Georgia Whaley, Darius Wilson, Jane Santi, Vicki Robertson (**Chair**), Mary Pratt, Thurston Shrader, Janice Van Dyke, Donna Toole, Kathy Singleton, Evelyn Little;

FACULTY WELFARE: to be appointed;

(AD HOC) SENATE SCHOLARSHIP COMMITTEE : to be appointed;

ELECTION COMMITTEE: to be appointed;

The following are College Standing Committees with specific Senate Relationships: (See Constitution.)

CURRICULUM COMMITTEE: liaison to be appointed;

PROMOTION AND TENURE COMMITTEE: to be appointed during the fall;

READMISSION APPEALS: to be appointed;

Southwest Faculty Senate Presidents:

- 1. Betty Rosenblatt and Jerry Atwood 2000 2001
- 2. Pat Nozinich 2001 2002
- 3. Steve Haley 2002-2003
- 4. Steve Haley 2003-2004

Senate Executive Committee Officers 2001 – 2002 President Pat Nozinich Vice President Mary Ann Bodayla Parliamentarian Ross Land Treasurer Gloria Worthy Secretary Jim Williams

Senate Executive Committee Officers 2002 – 2003 President Steve Haley Vice President Lilliette J. Smith Parliamentarian Kathy Singleton Treasurer Todd Blankenbeckler Secretary Jim Williams

Senate Executive Committee Officers 2003 – 2004 President Steve Haley Vice President Parliamentarian Treasurer Secretary